
From: Cam Milani [mailto:cammilani@bellnet.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 1:37 PM
To: Regional Clerk
Subject: Planning and Economic Development Committee Meeting Dec 2, 2009 Item 1 -
Regional OP

Dear Mr. Kelly,

Please include this email for Planning Committee consideration on the above noted item.

We have reviewed the Draft Regional Official Plan. We continue to disagree with the land use designations you are proposing on the attached lands that we own. Our lands are part of an OMB Hearing that has been stayed by the Minister of Municipal Affairs and the Regional Official Plan Review should not prejudice that matter in any way. We respectfully request that our lands as shown on the attached mapping be deferred pending the resolution of the matters that have been stayed and which remain subject to determination by the OMB. This approach would represent an appropriate carry forward of the approach taken by the Minister with respect to our lands under ROPA 41.

Cam Milani
Rizmi Holdings Limited

11333 Dufferin St.
PO Box 663
Maple, ON L6A 1S5
Phone (905) 417-9591
Fax (905) 417-9034

